25th September, 1940.

Mre. 8 B+ K. Mghayi,
E-Ntabozuko,
BERIJ’. C. ’.

Dear Jr. lghayi,

1 am sorry there has been considerable delay over the quese
tion of the printing or publishing by us of your MS. ULVATUKG. I
foundconsiderable diversity of opinion as to whether the Lovedale
Press should tske the lead in this matter and so reserved the
question for corsiderstion at a full meeting of our Press Committee.
The meeting was held on Monday, 23rd inetant, and after considering -~
the subject in all its bearings, the Committee came to the cone
clusion thet before we could accept this work, either as printers
or publishers, the matter should be fully ventilated in the prine
cipal ch@rohao and also in such a body as the Christian Council
and some form of unanimity reached. At the present time the subject
is & highly controversial ome and the right methed of approaching
it at this stage seems to be through the churches and Christian
bodies rather than through a publication of the Lovedale Press.
I am therefore returning your NS. under separate cover.

Youre sincerely,



